
REQUEST FOR CHANGE TO AGENDA CONFERENCE 
HAND DELIVER 

Date of Agenda Conference: ~1~2~/1::../~20".:0".:9~_ ____ Item No. 

Brief Title : AGDF Petition for modification to DSM ro rams 

7Date of Request: 11/30/2009 

Docket No.: 090122-EG 

Requested by: o Staff 

Please attach a copy of the written documentation filed (IF OTHER) 

STAFF's Recommendation to Executive Suite (IF OTHER) t8J Approve Request o Deny Request 

ACTION REQUESTED [see APM 2.11] 

Il<:i 	 Defer Item to Agenda Scheduled Date: 12/15/2009 

o 	 Change Order of Item or Take Up at Time Certain 

o 	 Withdraw Item (not expected to return to Agenda) 

o 	 Late Filed Recommendation (must be filed no later than 3:00 p.m. on the date approved for late filing) A copy of the front page of the 
recommendation must be provided to the Commission Clerk by 12 noon on the regular filing date for use as a place-holder during 
agenda preparation. 

o 	 Add Item to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525(2), F.S.] - Issue an ADDENDUM and give Legal NOTICE 

o 	 Add Emergency Item to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525 (3), F.S.] -Issue an ADDENDUM and Give Fair NOTICE 

Concise explanation , justification or comments (attach additional sheet if necessary) : 

AGDF requests an additional deferral to the 12/15/2009 Agenda Conference. 

~"""'~fL.L=-7r--f::!'!:........J.:""""'I=~-- Inil;al, (01,;,;on D"eo'" 0< De';9nee), .~Signature (Technical Staff) : 

Initials (General Counselor Designee): I!~ 

~ve Request / 0 Deny Request 

Date: /1,-3/J/ IJ7 

lZI~pprove Request 0 Deny Request 

Date: I / - 50,.. (7J' 

Signature (Legal Staff) : 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR: 

an 's Office 

Initials: 

Comments: 

Executive Suite will send the original to the Office of Commission Clerk 
and return copy to the requesting staff after the Chairman's Office takes 

" ' . " • ... ,. i , - .. L-.. "f raction on this request. Requesting staff should distribute copies to the . 	 . . ~ 

Division Directors (OPR & OCR) and Attorney assigned to the docket. 

I I 6 2 9 . 0 I 30 0 
PSC/EXD-001 (Rev. 05/09) 



Page 1 of 1 

Katherine Fleming 

From: Doc Horton [nhorton@lawfla.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, November 25,200911:39 AM 

To: Katherine Fleming 

Cc: jmhouseholder@aol.com; Tom Ballinger 

Subject: AGDF 

Katherine--per our conversation yesterday and the scheduled follow up discussions next week ,we would ask 
that the AGDF item on the agenda be deferred. I will get you a letter Monday 
Thanks 
Doc 

11 /30/2009 



